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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director gf Central Irtellizence
FROM: Robert 1. Foord
Director of Scientific and Wesz S Research
SUBJECT: Response ia Questions gn“”e'“_:g Iragi cpy
1. Action Recuested: None required. This memorandum
= e ey = PG a1y = T
acdlesses ycur questions of 22 YETUAIY. N
2. We €antinve to 28sess that the Iragis have at leag:
@ limited numbe- ¢l cremical #2rheads fo- their Scud and
modified-Scud missiles, This Ssessment is Sased on
FPrevicus feépirting of Iragi Cix missile L2STing and the
rela:ively Straightforvard medifications féculired for
Missile adapzatimn The llchpersistent fiérve agent sarip and
the SeMlzersistent eéIve agent Gr wWould be the mIST likely
fills #fo= guch warheads, The irzgis migh- €ven have sare
Warieads fillag With the PeIsSisent nervye agent vx, although

If a Us P'::_u: eir defense miss
an Iragi eh l@mical warhead,
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4. We have no evidene

are beini Sent to terrorists
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If Allied forces wer
facilities, the resulting tuxic cont
localized, Most agents would not
beyond a dist ance of a few kilomet
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the BW-agent anthrax could be carried considerable distances
from the facilities by winds and form a long-term hazard bl
over an extended area.

6. Suspect Iragi CW and BW storage facilities are
widely scattered throughout the country. In addition,
recent reporting has suggested that the Iragis may be
relocating some CW stocks to a number of previously \,)i

unidentified locations. NG

Robert L. Foord
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